
 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Due to the extraordinary public health circumstances related to the ongoing COVID-19 (coronavirus) 
outbreak, participation in this meeting will be telephonic. All board members will participate remotely, as 
will any members of the public who wish to attend. 

 
Important meeting dates: 
 

 North Lot Groundbreaking – January 20, 10am 

 Staff Holiday Party – January 26, noon, Joyale 

 February Board meeting – February 22, noon 
 

5:30 Action 1. Call to Order – Tiernan Martin 
Agenda Approval 
 

Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 
minutes on matters on this agenda  

5:32 Approval 

 
2. Consent Agenda Resolution  

 Approve December Meeting Minutes 

 November and December Expenditure Reports 

 Approve January Concurrence Reports 

5:35 Approval/
Discussion 

3. Staff Updates 

 Budget Presentation 

 Resolution – Approve 2023 Budget 

 Incentive Resolution – Jody McCorkle 

 Co-ED updates – Jamie Lee and Jared Jonson 

 Executive Coach 

 ST3 

6:15 Approval/
Discussion 

4. Board Business 

 Committee Updates 

 Board Recruitment – Mindy Au and May Wu 

 RED Committee 

 Good of the Order – Tiernan Martin 

6:25 Action 5. Adjourn – Tiernan Martin 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 

   
5:30 – 6:30 pm 

Virtual: 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNm

Mzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-

b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-

16100951d81a%22%7d 

Meeting ID: 259 652 436 554 

Passcode: ScQSiD 

 

 

1

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d


Resolution 23-01-17-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

 Approve December Meeting Minutes  

 Approve November and December Expenditure Reports 

 Approve January Concurrence Reports 
 
 

 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 

 
 

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

 the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds 
$10,000, or  

 the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 

 
January 2023 Items 
 
Property Operations 

 
New Central – Commercial Space 102 (formerly Girls Rock Math) has signed a 
new tenant “Flower Flower” – a community arts space to a one-year lease from 
January to December 2023, with a option to renew for one additional year. The 
minimum monthly is $1080 per month plus NNN. 

 

19



Resolution 23-01-17-02 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 

We, the Board of Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, approve the 2023 Budget. 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                            

Board President    Date 
 
 
                                                                                               

Board Secretary     Date 
 
 

20



Resolution 23-01-17-03 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority 
(SCIDpda), a Washington public authority (Authority), currently employs approximately 
40 full and part-time individuals. 
 
Whereas, the SCIDpda Board (Board) established an Incentive Compensation Plan for 
2022 in order to reward positive performance by providing an incentive to all eligible 
employees for meeting and/or exceeding specified goals. 
 
Whereas, the Board approved a 2022 Incentive Plan with the following goals (the status 
of each noted in bold italics): 
 
AFFORDABLE HOUSING IS DEVELOPED AND CID PROPERTIES PRESERVED TO MEET 
COMMUNITY NEEDS. 

 Incorporate new development KPIs in reporting to Real Estate and Finance 

Committees by April 15, 2022.  Reported in April committee meetings and 

quarterly thereafter. 

 Develop marketing plan for the Yesler Family Housing Project and begin 

implementation by December 31, 2022.  Marketing materials created and 

translated and outreach made to 10+ community organizations by YE. Leasing 

workshop scheduled for 3rd week in January. 

 Close on construction financing for the North Lot Project by December 31, 2022.  

Closed October 21. 

SYSTEMS OPERATE BETTER TO SERVE CID COMMUNITY NEEDS. 

 Submit comment letter on Sound Transit 3 draft environmental impact 

statement by June 30, 2022.  Submitted April 25. 

 By June 30, 2022, develop a screen for identifying priority types of businesses in 

the CID to target and assist. Implement screen and re‐evaluate method by 

December 31, 2022.  Screen developed by June 30 and implemented and re-

evaluated in December. 

 Identify at least two contractors by June 30, 2022 for the window protection 

project. Begin the process of installing window protective measures with at least 

10 businesses by December 31, 2022.  Contractors identified by June 30 and 

installation for 42 businesses completed as of November 4. 

 Help make people feel safer by completing three lighting projects and moving 

forward an additional three lighting projects by December 31, 2022.  Hing Hay 

21



pavilion, Kobe Terrace stone lantern and two dragon sculpture lighting projects 

were completed in 2022. Lighting projects planned for 2023 include bus 

shelters, business storefront signage and King Street corridor. 

PDA ORGANIZATION AND LINES OF BUSINESS ARE DEVELOPED TO ACHIEVE INTENDED 
IMPACT AND SUSTAINABILITY. 

 Departmental work teams report quarterly on their established KPIs and adjust 

their work or KPIs if needed.  Reported at least quarterly and some monthly. 

 Implement Yardi RentCafe’s online rent payment portal for tenants by June 30, 

2022.  Implemented in June for residential and August for commercial. 

 Management teams determine which tools and procedures – learned through 

management trainings – to implement across the organization by June 30, 2022, 

and hold work teams accountable through demonstrated use of tools and 

procedures throughout the year.  Managers completed training and agreed to 

adoption of common tools across the organization by June 13 and reported on 

demonstrated use thereafter in quarterly meetings. 

 Conduct a resident experience survey by September 30, 2022, analyze for 

change over 2021 baseline results, and use data to identify target improvements 

for 2023 by December 31, 2022.  Survey distributed September 27 and 

completed December 30. Areas for improvement are being evaluated and 

targeted to be addressed in 2023 Q1 and Q2. 

 Conduct a staff satisfaction survey by September 30, 2022, analyze for change 

over 2021 baseline results, and use data to identify target improvements for 

2023 by December 31, 2022.  Survey distributed June 28 and analyzed by 

October 26. Targeted improvements identified for implementation beginning in 

January 2023. 

 Commercial Operations and Accounting implement GASB 87 Lease Accounting 

by December 31, 2022.  Spreadsheets created and populated with analyzed 

leases and impact of accounting change identified by YE. Software to be 

purchased in January. Posting to be completed by March 2023 independent 

auditor deadline. 

 Develop 5‐year organizational forecast by December 31, 2022.  Developed prior 

to mid-year salary increase proposed to and approved by the Finance 

Committee on July 15 and subsequently by the Board on July 19. Further refined 

in conjunction with 2023 Budget proposed January 13, 2023. 

Having met or made substantial progress toward the above listed goals during another 
very challenging year, the Director of Finance and Board Finance Committee 
recommend to the SCIDpda Board and the SCIDpda Board therefore affirms and resolves 
that the incentive is authorized and approved to be distributed to permanent 
employees as of the award date of December 31, 2021, regardless of hire date.   

22



 
Further, the Board authorizes the incentive to be distributed on January 26, 2023 in an 
amount equal to 10% of the employee’s 2022 salary/wages. 
 
The Board also affirms and authorizes SCIDpda to make a contribution to the Authority’s 
401a plan on behalf of each eligible employee in an amount equal to 4% of the 
employee’s 2022 salary/wages. 
 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________ 
Board President    Date 
 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________ 
Board Treasurer    Date 

23


